CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting								
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 13 th June 2017 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw, M. Booth and J. Booth. Also in attendance: K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)							
26	Public Session K. Sutton informed the Meeting of some matters discussed at the recent Bassetlaw Parish Forum. It has been acknowledged that there needs to be greater consultation about the proposals for the Sheffield City Region. This will be dealt with after the election. A representative from CPRE gave a talk and also spoke about the Best Kept Village Competition that is about to start. The Rural Crime Partnership and Safer Neighbourhoods Team representatives also spoke at the Forum. One further item is the Goodwin Hall Charity. They have sufficient funds and the Parish Council may wish to consider if there any worthy recipients in the Village. The Charity are to review their Constitution to see if they might broaden its ambit.							
27	Apologies for absence Councillor C. Myers and County Councillor T. Taylor							
28	Declarations of interest None							
29	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 9 th May 2017, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them.							
30	Matters arising from the minutes Item 23. Councillor Booth informed the meeting that he has re visited all the items of village furniture and confirmed that the four items are still in situ. He has obtained a quote of £43 for paint, he will complete the necessary works and submit the receipts for payment. The Councimembers thanked him for this.							
31	 Finance a. The Clerk explained that there is a possibility of submitting a further claim for funding to cover the cost of complying with the recently introduced Transparency Code. The Clerk proposed that he bring a proposal to the next Meeting. This was agreed by all. b. The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets. SLCC – Membership subscription £67 (101249) North Notts Landscapes – Grass Cutting April 4th and 19th £127.20 (101250) Sharpe Group – Monthly Website Charge £30 (101251) c. The Clerk informed the Meeting that the independent scrutiny of the Annual Audit has been undertaken by Rebecca Galley with no issues raised. The Audit papers have been submitted to Grant Thornton, Auditors, and the necessary notices posted. d. The Councillors concerned confirmed that the information required by Barclays Bank to complete the change of signatories on the Parish Council account has been provided. 							

Sig	ned	(Chairman))	Dat	te
JIE	IICU	 CHaninan	/	ou.	··

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

32 Correspondence 1. A communication concerning the County Council Civil Service. Those wishing to attend are to reply should they wish to attend. 2. Information concerning funding for activities to commemorate 'The Great War'. This will be forwarded to the Church for their information. 3. A letter concerning financial support for the Seafarers – Merchant Navy Day. 4. A document from Bassetlaw District Council giving a 'people and place' profile of Clayworth Parish. 5. It was agreed that these and various other items of correspondence be circulated to Councillors for their attention and information. 33 **Planning Application** SN/17/00044/REVPP. Building at the rear of Clayworth Shooting Supplies, Town Street, Clayworth. Proposed name 'Brewers Bungalow'. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council has no objection to the proposal and no comment to make. 34 Any other business Concern was expressed at the vehicular use of Church Lane. Not withstanding that It is on a 'bus route, vehicles find passing in opposite directions difficult without venturing on to the grass verge. The road seems to be something of a 'rat run' during certain times of day and is regularly used by delivery vans. There are children and mature residents living along Church Lane. The possibility of reducing the speed limit to 20mph and providing passing places for vehicles was discussed. The need to collate facts and figures was mooted. It was agreed that the Clerk will look at how such items might be progressed. This will be discussed again at the next Parish Council Meeting. 35 Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 11th July 2017 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Chairman closed the meeting at 826pm.

Sig	ned	(Chairman))	Dat	te
JIE	IICU	 CHaninan	/	ou.	··